
From: Massey, Jennie <jenmas@amazon.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 4:21 PM EST 
To: Howard Feldstein <hfeldstein@arlingtonva.us>; David Remick <dremick@arlingtonva.us>; Sindy Yeh
<syeh@arlingtonva.us> 
CC: Christina Winn <cwinn@arlingtonva.us>; Marian Marquez <mmarquez@arlingtonva.us>; Williams, Ardine
<ardinew@amazon.com>; Fava, Andrea <afava@amazon.com>; Lease, Heather <hlease@amazon.com> 
Subject: RE: Introducing Amazon 

Hi,

 

Thanks for your quick responses and willingness to meet soon. 

 

Could we schedule February 8th from 3:30-4:30? 

 

We look forward to connecting!

 

Jennie

 

From: Howard Feldstein <Hfeldstein@arlingtonva.us> 

Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 12:05 PM

To: David Remick <Dremick@arlingtonva.us>; Sindy Yeh <Syeh@arlingtonva.us>; Massey, Jennie <jenmas@amazon.com>

Cc: Christina Winn <Cwinn@arlingtonva.us>; Marian Marquez <mmarquez@arlingtonva.us>; Williams, Ardine

<ardinew@amazon.com>; Fava, Andrea <afava@amazon.com>

Subject: RE: Introducing Amazon

 

Sindy,

 

I second Dave’s thank you for your email introduction.

 

Jennie and Ardine, please let us know which days best meet your schedules.  Very much looking forward to meeting with

you and building a long-term partnership.

 

Best,

 

Howard

 
Howard Feldstein
Director
Arlington Employment Center
2100 Washington Blvd, First Floor
Arlington, VA 22204
(703) 228-1436
hfeldstein@arlingtonva.us

 

From: David Remick 

Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 11:55 AM

To: Sindy Yeh <Syeh@arlingtonva.us>; Massey, Jennie <jenmas@amazon.com>; Howard Feldstein <Hfeldstein@arlingtonva.us>

Cc: Christina Winn <Cwinn@arlingtonva.us>; Marian Marquez <mmarquez@arlingtonva.us>; Williams, Ardine

<ardinew@amazon.com>; Fava, Andrea <afava@amazon.com>

Subject: RE: Introducing Amazon

 

Thanks Sindy! 

 

Jennie and Ardine, thank you for reaching out – we look forward to serving your needs.  Right now I am available all day on 2/1, 2/5,

and 2/8 for an introductory call.  Howard, I believe your schedule is fairly open during those dates. 

 

Thanks!

 

 

 

 

DAVID REMICK
Executive Director

Alexandria/Arlington Regional Workforce Council

 

Arlington County Department of Human Services

2100 Washington Blvd., 1st Floor

Arlington, VA 22204

Direct: 703.228.1412

Mobile: 617.290.5179

Web: vcwalexandriaarlington.com

Twitter: ​@workcouncil

 




